

Jill Abernathy

From: tine terry berger <opra+request-71674-69fdf91c@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 3:23 PM
To: clerkforms
Subject: OPRA request - Emails social media John Leggio

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Howell Township,

Please accept this electronic request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form or use a particular software platform to submit my request per NJSA 47:1A-6(f), which states that an email from a requestor including all of the information required on the adopted form shall suffice in place of a completed form as a valid government record request.

I HAVE NOT been convicted of any indictable offense under the laws of New Jersey, any other state, or the United States.

I WILL NOT use the requested government records for a commercial purpose.

I AM NOT seeking records in connection with a legal proceeding.

Records requested:

Please provided me with Social Media posts and comments on JohnLeggios Mayor Facebook Page from 1/1/25 to present

In addition, please provide me any emails to any of the following entities:Township Manager, The Township Clerk and /or JohnLeggio regarding social media concerns and/or blocking from 1/1/25 to present

Thank you .

My preferred delivery method for response(s) to this request is by E-mail as attachments. Please confirm you have received this request. If you are not the custodian of records, please forward my request to that person and provide their email address to me for future reference.

Yours faithfully,

tine terry berger

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-71674-69fdf91c@requests.opramachine.com

Is clerkforms@twp.howell.nj.us the wrong address for OPRA requests to Howell Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3dhowell_township&c=E,1,_PCDSVH8oFB0FMkrX7WSdBNPJ78kkgLFL9aI5QyzOaII2SsQYgNGhYdwca-8npxXqjFNDGuvyT7XMSxQ_FsbGIVqB05Y9KJfIsi6I5V-4R8,&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelp%2fofficers&c=E,1,0rpF-zOVPXrTnyCDzBldWk1DVDsAB-4JZuFYzyJ41PG-1o3x3ts7AWTgKnYfGhA0sm1T2GRnMeQSB4VXNj9jfnuVN_bxYIjYyaXnebeRkD7JwL2ZMpk,&typo=1

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2frequest%2femails_social_media_john_leggio&c=E,1,Mrk8GPtgZCnda4bG1fZA0nOnulw7CkXX2b1TdXBVq7-vges28sWsydXBUC3J4xVQkhtvuj2vjZzZGDDkeN-_EaTcX1Vffl8xbJpTQpZxNqWs_Q,&typo=1

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.